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Krs. Margaxet Danshex,

Biologloal Abstraots,
Univ, of Pennsylvanis,
Phlladelphiz 4, Pa,
Dear ¥rs, Lansher:

Thank you for your recent lettexr; youxy news of Ir. Vandexrlyn's
passing was an unpleasant surprise,

A8 to indexing, I think we should like to tackle the secotions
on Oytology and on Evolution, so plesase send us the appropriate
matexial, I think 1 am still fairly familiar with the various rub-
rics under which itemns are classified, but en example would be
welcomed,

I should point out that we shall not be able to put in very
much time on the indexes this month, but in August partiocularly
I expeot we shall be able to do quite a bit.

Pinaily, could you let me know what the present rate of payment
happrens to be? I still have & supply of perforated paper sheets

adequate for the meantime, 1f you are still using these,

Yours sincerely,

?goshna Ledexbetg
; ;



